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Stogner‘ Michael‘ EMNRD

From: Richard P. Corcoran [rich.corcoran@cdxgas.com} Sent: Tue 11/22/2005 9:40 AM
To: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD

Cc: Nancy Oltmanns

Subject: RE: Jicarilla Apache 102 #8F

Attachments:

Mr.. Stogner: This is to confirm that all working interest in all of Section 3, T26N-R5W, as to the Blanco-
Mesaverde Pool are the same; consequently the ownership in the direction of encroachment (toward the W/2
Section 3) is the same as the E/2 of Section 3 spacing unit for our proposed Jicarilla Apache 102 #8F well.

Also a non-standard location (1850° FNL & 2390’ FEL (Unit G) of Section 3, T26N-R5W) for the Jicarilla Apache
102 #7 well was approved on 2-19-70 by Division order No NSL-457. | hope this is information is acceptable.
Respectfully

Rich Corcoran

From: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD [mailto:michael.stogner@state.nm.us]
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2005 9:04 AM

To: Richard P. Corcaran

Subject: RE: Jicarilla Apache 102 #8F

| received your letter dated Nov. 1st with the directional drilling plan for CDX's proposed Jicarilla Apache "102"
Well No. 8-F on Nov. 3rd, which is what | requested and needed to aid in my review of your application;
however, your initial application from August for this well states that "CDX Rio, LLC is the operator of All of
Section 10-T26N-R4W, being the direction of encroachment; which has the same ownership as the E/2
and S/2 of Section 3, T26N-R4W." The proposed Blanco-Mesaverde completion for this well in the stand-up
E/2 of Section 3 gas spacing unit more so encroaches the W/2 of Section 3. | see in the Division’s records that
CDX operates the Jicarilla Apache “102” Wells No. 6 (30-039-06666) and 7M (30-039-22453) as Mesaverde
gas producers in the stand-up W/2 gas spacing unit. Pursuant to the notification rules, are all working interest in
the Blanco-Mesaverde Pool between the W/2 and E/2 of Section 3 common? If not please submit varification of
notice to all working interest in the W/2 of Section 3.

Also, CDX's Jicarilla Apache “102” Well No. 7 (30-039-06709), being 1850’ FNL & 2390’ FEL (Unit G) of
Section 3, is unorthodox for the Blanco-Mesaverde interval; could you provide me with the Division order
number which authorized this location?

Thanks.

From: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD
Sent: Wed 10/26/2005 1:29 PM
To: Richard Corcoran

Subject: Jicarilla Apache 102 #8F

RE: pMES0-529839381

Please submit a copy of the directional drilling plan and proposed schematic drawing for this well. Please
include the expected depth and corresponding subsurface location for this wellbore at the: (i) top of the Blanco-
Mesaverde Pool; (i) base of the Blanco-Mesaverde Pool; and (iii) top of the Basin-Dakota Pool.
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From: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD Sent: Wed 11/16/2005 9:04 AM
To: Richard Corcoran

Cc:

Subject: RE: Jicarilla Apache 102 #8F

Attachments:

| received your letter dated Nov. 1st with the directional drilling pian for CDX’s proposed Jicarilia Apache "102"
Well No. 8-F on Nov. 3rd, which is what | requested and needed to aid in my review of your application;,
however, your initial application from August for this well states that "CDX Rio, LLC is the operator of All of
Section 10-T26N-R4W, being the direction of encroachment; which has the same ownership as the E/2
and S/2 of Section 3, T26N-R4W.” The proposed Blanco-Mesaverde completion for this well in the stand-up
E/2 of Section 3 gas spacing unit more so encroaches the W/2 of Section 3. | see in the Division’s records that
CDX operates the Jicarilla Apache “102” Wells No. 6 (30-039-06666) and 7M (30-039-22453) as Mesaverde
gas producers in the stand-up W/2 gas spacing unit. Pursuant to the notification rules, are all working interest in
the Blanco-Mesaverde Pool between the W/2 and E/2 of Section 3 common? If not please submit varification of
notice to all working interest in the W/2 of Section 3.

Aiso, CDX’s Jicarilla Apache “102" Well No. 7 (30-039-06709), being 1850’ FNL & 2390’ FEL (Unit G) of
Section 3, is unorthodox for the Blanco-Mesaverde interval; could you provide me with the Division order
number which authorized this location?

Thanks.

From: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD
Sent: Wed 10/26/2005 1:29 PM
To: Richard Corcoran

Subject: Jicarilla Apache 102 #8F

RE: pMES0-529839381

Please submit a copy of the directional drilling plan and proposed schematic drawing for this well. Please
include the expected depth and corresponding subsurface location for this wellbore at the: (i) top of the Blanco-
Mesaverde Pool; (ii) base of the Blanco-Mesaverde Pool; and (iii) top of the Basin-Dakota Pool.

https://webmail.state.nm.us/exchange/MSTOGNER/Sent%20Items/RE: %20Jicarilla%20... 11/16/2005




